Flournoy Union
Elementary School District

PO Box 2260; 15850 Paskenta Rd. Flournoy, CA 96029 www.flournoyschool.org 530-833-5331; 530-833-5332 fax

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
Tuesday, February 9, 2021 at 6:15 pm

MISSION STATEMENT: The Mission of Flournoy Elementary School is to provide academic excellence,
responsible citizens, and a lifelong desire for learning in a safe environment.

DATE: Tuesday,February 9, 2021 at 6:15 pm

TYPE: School Board Meeting

LOCATION: Flournoy Elementary School; 15850 Paskenta Rd, Flournoy, CA 96029

Or via web conference. To participate in the live meeting click on the link below.
Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO4web.zoom.us/j/76189952111?pwd=VmcOUmpONTd4RVVGSFlsQ3ZuSUIsUT09
Meeting ID: 761 8995 2111
Passcode: 5D9f62

POSTED: 02/08/2021 Flournoy School, Flournoy Store and Paskenta Store

1. PUBLIC MEETING CALL TO ORDER BY PRESIDING OFFICER , at p.m.
Roll call
Patrick Archer

Cathy Bjornestad-Tobin
Tyson Carter

Sara Valoroso

Vacancy

PUBLIC COMMENT PERTAINING TO AGENDA
Comments on Closed Session Agenda Items, (below). Any person wishing to speak to any item on the Closed
Session Agenda will be granted three minutes to make a presentation.
Comments from the Floor: At this time, any person wishing to speak to any item not on the Agenda will be
granted three minutes to make a presentation. No action may be taken at this meeting on items addressed
during these comments.
Comments on Agenda ltems: At this time, any person wishing to speak to any item on the Agenda will be
granted three minutes to make a presentation.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Recognize staff present: Rachel Davis, Superintendent
Melinda Flournoy, Business Manager
Amanda Taylor, Teacher
Cody Weston, Custodian
Mei Vance, Instructional Aide
Erin Murphy, Instructional Aide
Maria Hererra
Deborah Hammons




ADOPTION OF AGENDA / /. /.
Motion/Second  Ayes/Noes _/Abstain

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE MEETING OF: Tuesday, January 12, 2021
/. /. /

Motion/Second  Ayes/Noes _/Abstain

COMMENTS
1. From members of the Board of Education
2. From the Superintendent and Business Manager
3. From the Staff/Teachers

GENERAL FUNCTION CONSENT ITEMS
1. Bills and warrants for ~ January 2021

2. MOUs/Agreements: Data Transmission Services Agreement With TCDE
/. /. /.

Motion/Second  Aye/Noes _/Abstain

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS  (Attachments)

1. Consider approval of the 2020-21 Budget Overview for Parents (BOP)
/. /. /.
Motion/Second = Aye/Noes _/Abstain
2. Consider approval of the final reading of the following updated board policies.
e E 1113 District and School Web Sites
BP 3280 Sale or Lease of District-Owned Real Property
BP/AR 3530 Risk Management/Insurance
E 4119.12 Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures

BP/AR 4157/4257/4357 Employee Safety / /. /.
Motion/Second  Aye/Noes _/Abstain

DISCUSSION ON NEXT BOARD MEETING
1. Next meeting date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 at 6:15 p.m.
2 Possible items for action/discussion
e Updated Policies

FURTHER COMMENTS
1. From members of the Board of Education
2. From the Superintendent Adjournment at p.m.




Flournoy Union
Elementary School District

PO Box 2260; 15850 Paskenta Rd. Flournoy, CA 96029 www.flournoyschool.org 530-833-5331; 530-833-5332 fax

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
Tuesday, January 12, 2021 at 6:15 pm

MISSION STATEMENT: The Mission of Flournoy Elementary School is to provide academic excellence,
responsible citizens, and a lifelong desire for learning in a safe environment.

DATE: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 at 6:15 pm

TYPE: School Board Meeting

LOCATION: Flournoy Elementary School; 15850 Paskenta Rd, Flournoy, CA 96029

Or via web conference. To participate in the live meeting click on the link below.
Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO4web.zoom.us/j/76189952111?pwd=VmcOUmpONTd4RVVGSFIsQ3ZuSUIsUT09
Meeting ID: 761 8995 2111
Passcode: 5D9f62

POSTED: 01/08/2021 Flournoy School, Flournoy Store and Paskenta Store
1. PUBLIC MEETING CALL TO ORDER BY PRESIDING OFFICER sV ,at _6:15_p.m.
Roll call
Patrick Archer X
Cathy Bjornestad-Tobin X
Tyson Carter X
Sara Valoroso X

Vacancy

PUBLIC COMMENT PERTAINING TO AGENDA
Comments on Closed Session Agenda Items, (below). Any person wishing to speak to any item on the Closed
Session Agenda will be granted three minutes to make a presentation.
Comments from the Floor: At this time, any person wishing to speak to any item not on the Agenda will be
granted three minutes to make a presentation. No action may be taken at this meeting on items addressed
during these comments.
Comments on Agenda Items: At this time, any person wishing to speak to any item on the Agenda will be
granted three minutes to make a presentation.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Recognize staff present: Rachel Davis, Superintendent X

Melinda Flournoy, Business Manager X
Amanda Taylor, Teacher
Cody Weston, Custodian
Mei Vance, Instructional Aide
Erin Murphy, Instructional Aide
Maria Hererra
Deborah Hammons

1



3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA TF_/PA_ _4/0/0_
Motion/Second  Ayes/Noes _/Abstain

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE MEETING OF: Tuesday, December 15, 2020
TF_/PA_ _4/0/0

Motion/Second  Ayes/Noes __/Abstain

5. COMMENTS
1. From members of the Board of Education
2. From the Superintendent and Business Manager
3. From the Staff/Teachers

6. GENERAL FUNCTION CONSENT ITEMS
1. Bills and warrants for December
2. MOUs/Agreements: NONE

TF_/PA__ _4/0/0

Motion/Second  Aye/Noes _/Abstain

7. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS  (Attachments)

1. Consider approval of the 2020-21 Budget Overview for Parents (BOP)
TF_/ PA_ _4/0/0
Motion/Second  Aye/Noes _/Abstain
2. Consider acceptance of the 2019-20 Financial Audit for FUESD
TF_/ PA_ _4/0/0_
Motion/Second  Aye/Noes _/Abstain
3. Review and approve the Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints Ed Code

35186(d) for January TF_/ PA_ _4/0/0
Motion/Second  Aye/Noes _/Abstain

4, Consider approval of the final reading of the following updated board policies.
® BP 4033 Lactation Accommodation
e BP 5146 Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students

® BP/AR/E 6173 Education for Homeless Children 7F_/ PA__ 4/ 0/ 0_
Motion/Second  Aye/Noes _/Abstain

8. DISCUSSION ON NEXT BOARD MEETING
1. Next meeting date: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 at 6:15 p.m.
2. Possible items for action/discussion
e Updated Policies

9. FURTHER COMMENTS
1. From members of the Board of Education
2. From the Superintendent Adjournment at _6:24__ p.m.




WNV¥y:0L L2oc

Z 994 (80BAONYNOTHIN) AONYNOT4 YANITIN 10} psjelsus 1213810 Jooyds Aouinold - 806
| Jo | ebed ‘panoidde aq syoay) Buipsoaid
3dVDs3 | dY} 18Y) papuswiwodal s1]| "ses8)sni] JO pieog ay) Jo uonezuoyine pue Aoljod S10UISIQ dU) UM 80UBPIOIDE Ul PaNSS| Uaag aAey syoay) Buipaossid sy
< —
) WV ¥0°L29'¢€e (Junowy x28Y9) }oN
A 00 Aunqer xe ] sejeg predun ssa1
¥0°,29'€C gl S}98YQ JO JsquinN [ejo L
00922’ 3 NYHL-SSVYd/INVHHEVM 9.
ce'8¢e 3 AJY O3dS VI43134VD €l
2L'2l08L 43 IVYH3INTO 10
junowy pasuadxg unod yosyo uonduoasag pung

Aewwing pun4

¥0°L29'cZ €l $329Yy9 jo Jaquinp [ejo)
00692 00°'G.) 158 |eJoURD

00°06 1s8d |esous9) supj|g G0SS-10 [01U0D }s9d SPOOM  LZ0Z/EL/LO 25901201
€g'vLe uonoadsuj il 0095-10 "ou| ‘lojuo) aui4 snbiIM  L20Z/EL/L0 1G90120¥%
11°8v1°C saliddng 3dd @oueuajuiely 00€-10 Alddng Atejues 3IXVM  LZ0Z/EL/LO 05901.20%
LE0LB L 8¢°1LLT [ond ‘Idd ‘eyed 00.¥-€lL

¥6'95 [on4 ‘Idd ‘e4ed 00EV-€l

66'185'L [ond ‘3dd ‘ayed 00€V-10 yueg SN L20Z/EL/L0 6%90120%
GG 9eh'L auedoud #06G-10 seo ¥ 9|dul  1LZ0Z/EL/L0 8%90120%
00'922'S 00201 swinjwald 8dueINSU| YieaH €656-9/

00'8Le swinjwald 8dueInsu| yyeeH 25569/

00°Zv8 swinjwald 8dueInsu| yyesH 2256-9.

00'v96'c Swinjwald 8dueInsu| yieaH €156-9/ OISOL 1L20Z/EL/L0 /¥90120%
0066 90IAI9S JojeladQ Joje 205S-10 Jajng "Q 1eBYAIN  L20Z/EL/LO 9¥901.20%
Le9LZ'L ¥5°68¢ 213083 sui3

11°928 211083 €055-10 00 08|33 seD ouIoed  LZ0Z/EL/L0 S¥90120%
SS0LY 89°6€2 abeqien

18°0L1L abeqlen supy|g 9055-10 8)se\\ UBRID  LZOZ/EL/LO ¥¥901L20%
06'566 aseaT Joldo 0095-10 "ou| swaysAg ssauisng [e}seod  LZ0Z/SL/LO £¥90120%
98'09%'6 $300qaWoIyY 00€t-1L0 "0U| ‘JUBWILIBA0D MAD  LZ0Z/EL/LO Z¥90120%
98'¢8 auoyd 1065-10 1UED/1R1Y  LZ0Z/EL/LO L¥90120¥
00'¥9 JsyeM 205G-10 JoU)S 1Q S90S AJunwIWo) Byudysed  LZ0Z/EL/LO 0¥90120%
junowy junowy jusawwon 303[qO-pun4 40 43p.iQ ay) o) Aed ajeq JaquinN
}oayo pasuadxgy }o9yo 3oayo

1202/1€/10 UBNoaUl L202/1L0/1L0 PIEA SHO3UD

Joday pieog oz Aedbay



L@ : Z,

Tehama County Department of Education
1135 Lincoln Street
Red Bluff, CA 96080
Telephone: (530) 527-5811 Fax: (530) 529-4120
SPIN# 143033998

Data Transmission Services Agreement

. SUMMARY. This Data Transmission Services Agreement between Flournoy Elementary School
District (“DISTRICT") and Tehama County Department of Education (“TCDE") will depend
upon Schools and Library Corporation approving the DISTRICT's request for funding under
the Telecommunications Act of 1996 for the services described.

EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM. This agreement is effective July 1, 2021 and ends June 30, 2024,
with a possible extension of up to two (2) additional years.

. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES. TCDE will provide Data Transmission Services that are accepted
and applicable under the Federal Communication Commission rules for Universal Service
Fund (E-Rate) subsidy under the Telecommunications Act of 1996.

The Data Transmission Services provided for the District under this agreement are for daily
operational support that is E-Rate eligible as specified under Category One (Data
Transmission, services needed to support broadband connectivity to schools and libraries).

No other services will be a part of this Agreement that are not E-rate eligible.

. ALTERATION OF AGREEMENT. This Agreement may be modified or terminated only by mutual
agreement of the parties where the changes are in writing and is signed by both parties.

. COST FOR SERVICES. The annual cost of this Agreement is stated below. The annual amount
is based upon a 5 year term. Annually the cost of this agreement will be reassessed to
determine if costs can be reduced, however, there could be a need to increase under
certain circumstances. We will give nofification of this at least three (3) months before the
end of an E-rate filing window if this does occur.

Total non-recurring cost for this agreement: $33,813
Total annual amount of this agreement: $9,000

. IDEMNIFICATION. The DISTRICT agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless TCDE, its
officers, agents and employees against any claim, liability, loss, injury or damage imposed
on TCDE arising out of the DISTRICT's performance on this Agreement, except for liability
resulting from the negligent or willful misconduct of TCDE, its officers, agents and employees.
If obligated to indemnify, defend, or hold harmless DISTRICT under this Agreement, the
DISTRICT shall reimburse TCDE for all costs, attorney's fees, expenses and liabilities associated



with any resulting legal action. The DISTRICT shall seek TCDE approval of any settlement that
could adversely affect TCDE, its officers, agents or employees.

TCDE agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the DISTRICT, its officers, agents and
employees against any claim, liability, loss, injury or damage imposed on the DISTRICT arising
out of TCDE's performance on this Agreement, except for liability resulting from the negligent
or willful misconduct of DISTRICT, its officers, agents and employees. |f obligated to
indemnify, defend, or hold harmless TCDE under this Agreement, TCDE shall reimburse the
DISTRICT for all costs, attorney’s fees, expenses and liabilities associated with any resulting
legal action. TCDE shall seek the DISTRICT's approval of any settlement that could adversely
affect the DISTRICT, its officers, agents or employees.

/. ATTORNEY'S FEES. Should any action be brought to enforce any of the terms of this
Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorney’s fees.
Both parties as cerfified by the signatures below agree to the provisions of this agreement:
TCDE, Information Technology District
By: By:
RICHARD DUVARNEY Rachel Davis
Tehama County Superintendent of Schools Superintendent

Date: Date:




January 29, 2021

Melinda Flournoy

Flournoy Elementary School District
15850 Paskenta Rd.

Corning, CA 96029

In response to E-Rate 470 # 210005587

Dear Melinda:

Tehama County Department of Education (TCDE) is pleased to submit this formal proposal for delivery
of data transmission services to Flournoy Elementary School using a licensed microwave wireless
network.

For the term of this contract Tehama County Department of Education, will:
e Procure all necessary licenses for the wireless frequencies required
e Negotiate any site agreements necessary to facilitate the service
e |Install and configure all wireless links

e Manage & repair all equipment for the duration of this agreement

The department is staffed 5 days a week from 7:30 AM to 5:00 PM with a team of skilled Network
Engineers to service availability issues, with escalation procedures for after-hours support.

Our E-Rate SPIN number is 143033998.

WIRELESS TRANSPORT PROPOSAL

60 Month Term, 700 Mbps Service

Site Speed Monthly (MRC) NRC — Install / One Time

Flournoy Elementary School | 700 Mbps $750 $33,813




CSBA Sample
Exhibit

District And School Web Sites

E 1113
Community Relations

MATERIALS REQUIRED TO BE POSTED ON DISTRICT WEB SITE
Materials to Prominently Display

The following must be posted in a prominent location on the district's web site, such as on the
home page when required by law:

1. The district's local control and accountability plan (LCAP), any updates or revisions to
the LCAP, and the local control funding formula budget overview (Education Code 52064.1,
52065). See AR 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan.

2. A direct link to the current board agenda containing the time and location of the meeting
and a brief general description of each item of business to be transacted or discussed at the
meeting, including items to be discussed in closed session, or a link to the district's agenda
management platform where the current agenda shall be the first available (Government Code
54954.2, 54956). Post at least 72 hours before a regular board meeting or 24 hours before a
special meeting. See BB 9320 - Meetings and Notices and BB 9322 - Agenda/Meeting
Materials.

3. The district's policy on student suicide prevention including, for grades K-6, the age
appropriateness of the policy (Education Code 234.6). See BP 5141.52 - Suicide Prevention.

4. The district's policies and procedures prohibiting discrimination, harassment, student
sexual harassment, intimidation, bullying, and cyberbullying, including a section on social media
bullying that includes all of the references described in Education Code 234.6 as possible forums
for social media (Education Code 234.6). See AR 5131.2 - Bullying and AR 5145.3 -
Nondiscrimination/Harassment.

5. The district's policy on preventing and responding to hate violence, if the district has
adopted such a policy (Education Code 234.6). See BP 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior.

6. The definition of discrimination and harassment based on sex as described in Education
Code 230, including the rights set forth in Education Code 221.8 (Education Code 234.6). See
AR 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment.

B Information regarding Title IX prohibitions against discrimination based on a student's
sex, gender, gender identity, pregnancy, and parental status, including the name and contact



information of the Title IX Coordinator, the rights of students and the public as specified in
Education Code 221.8, the responsibilities of the district under Title IX, web links to information
about those rights and responsibilities on the web sites of the Office for Equal Opportunity and
the U.S. Department of Education's Office for Civil Rights, a description of how to file a
complaint of noncompliance under Title IX with specified components, and a link to Title IX
information posted on the California Department of Education's (CDE) web site (Education
Code 221.6, 221.61, 234.6; 34 CFR 106.8). See AR 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment
and AR 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment.

8. A link to statewide CDE-compiled resources, including community-based organizations,
that provide support to youth who have been subjected to school-based discrimination,
harassment, intimidation, or bullying and to their families (Education Code 234.5, 234.6). See
AR 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment.

9. If the district has formed a community facilities district (Mello-Roos district) for the
acquisition or improvement of school facilities, a copy of the annual report for the fiscal year if
requested pursuant to Government Code 53343.1, the report provided to the California Debt and
Investment Advisory Commission pursuant to Government Code 53359.5, and the report
provided to the State Controller's office pursuant to Government Code 12463.2 (Government
Code 53343.2). Post within seven months after the last day of the fiscal year. See BP 7212 -
Mello-Roos Districts.

Other Postings

The following materials are also required to be posted on the district web site. However, there
are no specific requirements related to where they are posted on the web site.

1. The Special Education Local Plan Area's approved comprehensive local plan for special
education, annual budget plan, annual service plan, and annual assurances support plan and any
updates or revisions to the plans (Education Code 56205.5). See AR 0430 - Comprehensive
Local Plan for Special Education.

2 The district's nondiscrimination policy and regulation, including the complaint procedure
and the compliance coordinator's contact information (34 CFR 100.6, 106.8). See BP 0410 -
Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities and AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in
Employment.

3. Training materials used to train the Title IX Coordinator, investigator(s),
decision-maker(s), and any person(s) who facilitate an informal resolution process in response to
a Title IX sexual harassment complaint (34 CFR 106.45). See AR 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 -
Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures and AR 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual
Harassment Complaint Procedures.

4. For all schools offering competitive athletics, the total enrollment of the school classified
by gender, the number of students enrolled at the school who participate in competitive athletics
classified by gender, and the number of boys' and girls' teams classified by sport and by



competition level (Education Code 221.9). The information shall be posted at the end of the
school year on the school's web site or, if the school does not have a web site, on the district's
web site. See AR 6145.2 - Athletic Competition.

5. If the district has interdistrict attendance agreement(s), the procedures and timelines for
requesting an interdistrict transfer permit, including, but not limited to, a link to the board's
policy on interdistrict attendance, the date that the district will begin accepting applications,
reasons that the district may approve/deny the request, the process for appeal, that failure to meet
timelines will be deemed an abandonment of the request, and the condition under which an
exiting interdistrict transfer permit may be revoked or rescinded (Education Code 46600.2). See
AR 5117 - Interdistrict Transfer.

6. If the district has elected to be a school district of choice, application information
including, at a minimum, any applicable form, the timeline for a transfer, and an explanation of
the selection process (Education Code 48301). See AR 5117 - Interdistrict Transfer.

% For districts that offer grade 9, the district's policy and protocols related to student
placement in mathematics courses (Education Code 51224.7). See AR 6152.1 - Placement in
Mathematics Courses.

8. The section(s) of the district's employee code of conduct addressing interactions with
students (Education Code 44050). Post these section(s) or a link to them on each school's web
site or, if a school does not have its own web site, on the district's web site in a manner that is
accessible to the public without a password. See BP 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 - Professional
Standards and BP 4119.24/4219.24/4319.24 - Maintaining Appropriate Adult-Student
Interactions.

9. The district's meal payment collection policy and procedures (CDE Nutrition Services
Division Management Bulletin SNP-03-2017). See AR 3551 - Food Services
Operations/Cafeteria Fund.

10. If the district includes information about the free and reduced-priced meal program on its
web site, a nondiscrimination statement about the district's status as an equal opportunity
provider and the address of the agency with responsibility to handle complaints made against the
district (U.S. Department of Agriculture's FNS Instruction 113-1). For the required wording of
the statement, see E 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance.

11.  The school's or district's integrated pest management plan, whenever a school chooses to
use a pesticide not exempted pursuant to Education Code 17610.5 (Education Code 17611.5).
Post on the school's web site or, if the school does not have a web site, then on the district's web
site. See AR 3514.2 Integrated Pest Management.

12.  When a citizens' oversight committee is formed after the approval of a bond under the 55
percent majority threshold, the committee's minutes, documents received, and reports issued
(Education Code 15280). See AR 7214 - General Obligation Bonds.



13.  Copy of each school's school accountability report card, on or before February 1 of each
year (Education Code 35258). See BP 0510 - School Accountability Report Card.

14.  Results of the Western Association of Schools and Colleges (WASC) or other accrediting
agency's inspection of a school, within 60 days of receiving the results. (This notification could
be made in writing to parents/guardians instead of or in addition to posting the results on the
district's web site.) In addition, if a school loses its WASC or other agency's accreditation, the
district and school shall post on their web sites a notice of the loss of accreditation and potential
consequences (Education Code 35178.4). See BP 6190 - Evaluation of the Instructional
Program.

10/20
Revised 2/2021 Board approved 02/09/2021



CSBA Sample
Board Policy

Sale Or Lease Of District-Owned Real Property

BP 3280
Business and Noninstructional Operations

*##*Note: The following optional policy and accompanying administrative regulation detail the
procedures that govern the district's sale or lease of surplus real property.***

The Governing Board believes that district facilities and resources should be utilized in an
economical and practical manner. The Superintendent or designee shall periodically study the
current and projected use of all district facilities to ensure the efficient utilization of space for the
effective delivery of instruction.

(cf. 1330 - Use of School Facilities)

(cf. 7110 - Facilities Master Plan)

(cf. 7111 - Evaluating Existing Buildings)
(cf. 7160 - Charter School Facilities)

Prior to the sale or lease of any surplus real property, the Board shall appoint a district advisory
committee to advise the Board regarding the use or disposition of schools or school building
space which is not needed for school purposes. The Board may elect not to appoint a district
advisory committee for any of the following: (Education Code 17388, 17391)

1. A rental of property for a period of time not exceeding 30 days

2. A lease or rental of surplus property to a private educational institution for the purpose of
offering summer school

3. A sale, lease, or rental of surplus property to be used for teacher or other employee
housing
4. Until July 1, 2024, a sale or lease of surplus property that has not previously operated, or

was not constructed to be operated, as an early childhood education facility or a school for
elementary or secondary instruction

(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)

In addition, to ensure that the proposed disposition of the property conforms with any general
plan adopted by the local planning agency that affects or includes the area where the surplus
property is located, the Board shall submit a report to the local planning agency describing the
location of the surplus property and the purpose and extent of the proposed sale or lease.



(Government Code 65402)

The Board shall determine whether the sale or lease of the surplus property is subject to review
under the California Environmental Quality Act. (Public Resources Code 21000-21177; 14
CCR 15061-15062)

The Board may meet in closed session with its real property negotiator prior to the sale or lease
of real property by the district in order to grant its negotiator authority regarding the minimum
price or rent and terms of the sale or lease. (Government Code 54956.8)

(cf. 9321 - Closed Session)

When selling or leasing district real property, the Board shall comply with applicable procedures
and give priority to specified public agencies as required by law. (Education Code 17230,
17464, 17485-17499; Government Code 54222)

(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development)
(cf. 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs)
(cf. 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education)

Resolution of Intention to Sell or Lease

Before ordering the sale or lease of any real property, the Board shall adopt a resolution by a
two-thirds vote of all of its members at a regularly scheduled open meeting. The resolution shall
describe the property proposed to be sold or leased in such a manner as to identify it, specify the
minimum price or rent, describe the terms upon which it will be sold or leased, and specify the
commission or rate, if any, which the Board will pay to a licensed real estate broker out of the
minimum price or rent. The resolution shall fix a time, not less than three weeks thereafter, for a
public meeting, held at the Board's regular meeting place, at which sealed proposals to purchase
or lease will be received and considered. (Education Code 17466)

(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices)
(cf. 9323.2 - Actions by the Board)

The Superintendent or designee shall provide notice of the adoption of the resolution and of the
time and place of the meeting that will be held to consider bids by posting copies of the
resolution, signed by the Board, in three public places not less than 15 days before the date of the
meeting. In addition, the notice shall be published at least once a week for three successive
weeks before the meeting, in a newspaper of general circulation published in the county in which
the district is located, if such a newspaper exists. (Education Code 17469)

At least 60 days prior to the public meeting, the Superintendent or designee shall take reasonable
steps to provide written notification of the public meeting, by certified mail, to the former owner
from whom the district acquired the property. (Education Code 17470)



Acceptance/Rejection of Bids

At the public meeting specified in the resolution of intention to sell or lease property, the Board
shall open, examine, and declare all sealed bids. Before accepting a written proposal, the Board
shall call for oral bids in accordance with law. (Education Code 17472, 17473)

The Board may reject any and all bids, either written or oral, and withdraw the properties from
sale when the Board determines that rejection is in the best public interest. If no proposals are
submitted or the submitted proposals do not conform to all the terms and conditions specified in
the resolution of intention to lease, the Board may lease the property in accordance with
Education Code 17477. (Education Code 17476, 17477)

Of the proposals submitted by responsible bidders which conform to all terms and conditions
specified in the resolution of intention to sell or lease, the Board shall finally accept the highest
bid after deducting the commission, if any, to be paid to a licensed real estate broker, unless the
Board accepts a higher oral bid or rejects all bids. (Education Code 17472)

The final acceptance of the bid may be made either at the same meeting specified in the
resolution or at any adjourned/continued meeting held within 10 days. Upon acceptance of the
bid, the Board may adopt a resolution of acceptance that directs the Board president, or any other
Board member, to execute the deed or lease and to deliver the document upon performance and
compliance by the successful bidder of all of the terms and conditions of the contract.

(Education Code 17475-17478)

(cf. 1431 - Waivers)
Use of Proceeds

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the proceeds from the sale or lease with an
option to purchase of surplus district property are used for one-time expenditures and not for
ongoing expenditures such as salaries and general operating expenses. (Education Code 17462;
2 CCR 1700)

Proceeds from a sale of surplus district property shall generally be used for capital outlay or
maintenance costs that the Board determines will not recur within a five-year period. Proceeds
from a lease of district property with an option to purchase may be deposited into a restricted
fund for the routine repair of district facilities, as defined by the SAB, for up to a five-year
period. (Education Code 17462)

However, if the Board and SAB determine that the district has no anticipated need for additional
sites or building construction for the next 10 years and no major deferred maintenance
requirements, the proceeds from the sale or lease with an option to purchase may be deposited in
a special reserve fund for the future maintenance and renovation of school sites or in the district's
general fund. (Education Code 17462)

(cf. 3100 - Budget)



(cf. 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability)

In addition, until July 1, 2024, if district surplus property was purchased entirely with local
funds, the proceeds from the sale or lease of the property, together with any personal property
located on the property, may be deposited into the general fund of the district and may be used
for any one-time general fund purpose. Before exercising this authority, the Board shall:
(Education Code 17463.7)

1. Submit to SAB documents certifying that the sale of real property does not violate the
provisions of a local bond act and the real property is not suitable to meet projected school
construction needs for the next 10 years

2. At a public meeting, adopt a plan for expending one-time resources from the sale or lease
of the property which identifies the source and intended use of the surplus property proceeds and
describes the reasons that the expenditure will not result in ongoing fiscal obligations for the
district

Whenever the district sells real property that was purchased, improved, or modernized with
funds that were received from a state school facilities funding program within the previous 10
years, the district shall notify OPSC within 90 calendar days of the sale of the property if the
proceeds from the sale are not used for capital outlay and the property is not sold to a charter
school, another school district, a county office of education, or an agency that will use the
property exclusively for the delivery of child care and development services. If SAB
subsequently makes a finding that the sale is subject to Education Code 17462.3, the district shall
return the funds to the SAB within 90 calendar days of the finding. (2 CCR 1702)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

17219-17224  Acquisition of property not utilized as school site; nonuse payments; exemptions
17230-17234 Surplus property

17385 Conveyances to and from school districts

17387-17391 Advisory committees for use of excess school facilities
17400-17429 Leasing property

17430-17447 Leasing facilities

17453 Lease of surplus district property

17455-17484 Sale or lease of real property, especially:

17462.3 State Allocation Board program to reclaim funds
17485-17500  Surplus school playground (Naylor Act)

17515-17526 Joint occupancy

17527-17535 Joint use of district facilities

33050 Request for waiver

38130-38139 Civic Center Act

GOVERNMENT CODE

50001-50002 Definitions



54220-54232 Surplus land, especially:

54222 Offer to sell or lease property

54950-54963 Brown Act, especially:

54952 Legislative body, definition

PUBLIC RESOURCES CODE

21000-21177 California Environmental Quality Act
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2

1700-1702 Surplus property; use of proceeds
COURT DECISIONS

San Lorenzo Valley Community Advocates for Responsible Education v. San Lorenzo Valley
Unified School District, (2006) 139 Cal.App.4th 1356
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

94 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 82 (2011)

Management Resources:

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
Closing a School Best Practices Guide

OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION PUBLICATIONS
Unused Site Program Handbook, December 2015

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education, School Facilities Planning Division:
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/fa

Coalition for Adequate School Housing: http://www.cashnet.org
Office of Public School Construction: http://www.dgs.ca.gov/opsc

(4/14 10/17) 10/20 (Revised 2/2021) Board Approved 02/09/2021



CSBA Sample
Board Policy

Risk Management/Insurance

BP 3530
Business and Noninstructional Operations

The Governing Board desires to promote the safety of students, staff, and the public while
protecting district resources. The Superintendent or designee shall establish a risk management
program that uses effective safety and loss control practices.

The district shall strive to keep its liability at a minimum and its insurance premiums as low as
possible while maintaining adequate protection against loss which may occur due to hazards
facing the district.

To determine the most economical means of insuring the district consistent with required
services, the Superintendent or designee shall annually review the district's options for obtaining
coverage, including qualified insurance agents, a joint powers agency, self-insurance, or a
combination of these means. Decisions regarding the means of insuring the district shall be based
on a careful analysis of past claims records indicating the frequency and magnitude of losses and
a prediction of future losses.

To minimize the district's exposure to liability, the Board shall adopt clear policies related to
discrimination, harassment, safety procedures, and the timely handling of claims. The
Superintendent or designee shall enforce these policies and related procedures fairly and
consistently. The Superintendent or designee shall provide safety-related training and protective
equipment to staff as appropriate for their position.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)

(cf. 3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District)
(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)

(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11- Sexual Harassment)
(cf. 4157/4257/4357 - Employee Safety)

(cf. 4157.1/4257.1/4357.1 - Work-Related Injuries)
(cf. 5142 - Safety)

(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)

(ct. 9260 - Legal Protection)

The Superintendent or designee shall periodically report to the Board on the district's risk
management activities, including, but not limited to, the district's property and liability risks and
exposures and the effectiveness of the district's risk management and loss control practices.



Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

17029.5 Contract funding; board liability

17565-17592 Board duties re property maintenance and control
32350 Liability on equipment loaned to district

35162 Power to sue, be sued, hold and convey property
35200-35214 Liabilities, especially:

35208 Liability insurance

35211 Driver training civil liability insurance

35213 Reimbursement for loss, destruction, or damage of personal property
35214 Liability self-insurance

35331 Medical or hospital service for students on field trip

39837 Transportation of students to places of summer employment
41021 Requirement for employees' indemnity bonds

44873 Qualifications for physician (liability coverage)
49470-49474 District medical services and insurance
GOVERNMENT CODE

820.9 Board members not vicariously liable for injuries caused by district
831.7 Hazardous recreational activities

989-991.2 Local public entity insurance

LABOR CODE

3200-4855 Workers' compensation

Management Resources:

WEB SITES

California Association of Joint Powers Authorities: http://www.cajpa.org

California Association of School Business Officials: http://www.casbo.org

California Department of Industrial Relations, Division of Occupational Safety and Health:
http://www.dir.ca.gov/dosh

Public Agency Risk Management Association: http://www.parma.com

(9/88 10/95) 10/20 (Revised 2/2021) Board Approved 02/09/2021



CSBA Sample

Administrative Regulation
Risk Management/Insurance

AR 3530
Business and Noninstructional Operations

Risk Management

The Superintendent or designee, in consultation with risk management, insurance, safety, or
other professionals as appropriate, shall:

1. Identify the risks inherent in district operations and programs, including physical sites,
educational and experiential programs, computer networks and systems, employment and
staffing, and transportation services, using methods that may include, but are not limited to,
physical inspections, surveys, staff interviews, compliance reviews, contract reviews, review of
policies and procedures, and consultation with experts

2 Analyze, evaluate, and prioritize identified risks based on the frequency and likelihood of
the risk and the potential impact to the district

3. Develop strategies to reduce or mitigate identified risks, such as new or modified
policies, processes, or procedures; training or loss prevention programs; and/or additional or
repairs to equipment, real property, computer networks, or other physical assets

4. Implement strategies to promote safety and prevent loss, taking into account the nature of
the risks, the associated exposures, and the costs and benefits associated with the proposed
response

S Mitigate potential loss following an incident through activities such as effective claims
management, litigation management, disaster recovery, or a modified duty program for workers'
compensation

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)
(cf. 1330 - Use of School Facilities)
(cf. 4157/4257/4357- Employee Safety)
(cf. 5142 - Safety)

The Superintendent or designee shall advise the Governing Board of any needed action requiring
Board approval.

Following any incident resulting in potential or actual harm or injury to a person or damage to
property, staff shall promptly document the date and time of the incident, a description of the
incident, and any persons present.



Employees are expected to take reasonable precautions for the care and safety of the school
equipment with which they have been entrusted. Employees may be held responsible for
recurring damage or losses that occur due to their negligence or lack of supervision.
Responsibilities related to safety and loss control shall be included in employee job descriptions.
Insurance

Insurance or risk pooled coverage shall include, but not be limited to:

1. Liability insurance (Education Code 35200-35214)

2. Insurance against fire or other property damage (Education Code 17565)
3. Workers' compensation insurance (Labor Code 3700)
4. Fidelity bond insurance for employees whose duty includes handling district funds, and

other employees as needed (Education Code 41021)
(cf. 4154/4254/4354 - Health and Welfare Benefits)

(cf. 4157.1/4257.1/4357.1 - Work-Related Injuries)
(cf. 5143 - Insurance)

(9788 10/95) 10/20 (Revised 2/2021) Board Approved 02/09/2021



CSBA Sample
Exhibit

Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures

E 4119.12
Personnel

NOTICE OF TITLE IX SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY

The Code of Federal Regulations, Title 34, Section 106.8 requires the district to issue the
following notification to employees, job applicants, and employee organizations:

The district does not discriminate on the basis of sex in any education program or activity that it
operates. The prohibition against discrimination on the basis of sex is required by federal law
(20 USC 1681-1688; 34 CFR Part 106) and extends to employment. The district also prohibits
retaliation against any employee for filing a complaint or exercising any right granted under Title
IX.

Title IX requires a school district to take immediate and appropriate action to address any
potential Title [X violations that are brought to its attention. Any inquiries about the application
of Title IX, this notice, and who is protected by Title IX may be referred to the district's Title IX
Coordinator, to the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights of the U.S. Department of Education, or
both.

The district has designated and authorized the following employee as the district's Title IX
Coordinator, to address concerns or inquiries regarding discrimination on the basis of sex,
including sexual harassment, sexual assault, dating violence, domestic violence, and stalking:

Melinda Flournoy, Business Manager, Human Resource Coordinator
(name and/or title/position)

15850 Paskenta Road, Flournoy, CA 96029

(address)

530-833-5331

(telephone number)

mflournoy@flournoyschool.org

(email address)

Any individual may report sex discrimination, including sexual harassment, to the Title IX
Coordinator or any other school employee at any time, including during non-business hours, by
mail, phone, or email. During district business hours, reports may also be made in person.
Upon receiving an allegation of sexual harassment, the Title [X Coordinator will promptly notify
the parties, in writing, of the applicable district complaint procedure.

To view an electronic copy of the district's policies and administrative regulations on sexual
harassment, including the grievance process that complies with 34 CFR 106.45, please see



BP/AR 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment and AR 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 - Title
IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures on the district's web site at
www.flournoyschool.org.

To inspect or obtain a copy of the district's sexual harassment policies and administrative
regulations, please contact: Flournoy Union Elementary School, 530-833-5331,
milournoy@flournoyschool.org

Materials used to train the Title IX Coordinator, investigator(s), decision-maker(s), and any
person who facilitates an informal resolution process are also publicly available on the district's
web site or at the district office upon request.

10/20 (2/2021) Board Approved 02/09/2021



CSBA Sample

Board Policy
Employee Safety

BP 4157 4257, 4357
Personnel

The Governing Board is committed to maximizing employee safety and believes that workplace
safety is the responsibility of every employee. Working conditions and equipment shall comply
with standards prescribed by federal, state, and local laws and regulations.

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)

No employee shall be required or permitted to be in any place of employment which is unsafe or
unhealthful. (Labor Code 6402)

The Superintendent or designee shall promote safety and correct any unsafe work practices
through education and enforcement.

All employees are expected to use safe work practices and, to the extent possible, correct any
unsafe conditions which may occur. If an employee is unable to correct an unsafe condition, the
employee shall immediately report the problem to the Superintendent or designee.

(cf. 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

The Superintendent or designee shall establish and implement a written injury and illness
prevention program, and provide employees with access to such program, in accordance with
law. (Labor Code 6401.7; 8 CCR 3203)

(cf. 3514 - Environmental Safety)

(cf. 3514.1 - Hazardous Substances)

(cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan)

(cf. 4119.41/4219.41/4319.41 - Employees with Infectious Disease)

(cf. 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42 - Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens)
(cf. 4119.43/4219.43/4319.43 - Universal Precautions)

(cf. 4157.2/4257.2/4357.2 - Ergonomics)

(cf. 4158/4258/4358 - Employee Security)

The Superintendent or designee shall make first aid materials readily available at district
workplaces and shall make effective provisions to prepare for prompt medical treatment in the
event of an employee's serious injury or illness. (8 CCR 3400)



No employee shall be discharged or discriminated against for exercising any right regarding
employee safety or health specified in Labor Code 6310, including:

1s Making a report or complaint

2. Instituting proceedings or causing proceedings to be instituted

3, Testifying with regard to employee safety or health

<+ Participating in any occupational health and safety committee established pursuant to

Labor Code 6401.7
5 Requesting access to injury or illness reports and records

6. Exercising any other right protected by the Occupational Safety and Health Act

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

32030-32034 Eye safety

32225-32226 Communications devices in classrooms
32280-32289.5 School safety plans

44984 Required rules for industrial accident and illness leave of absence
GOVERNMENT CODE

3543.2 Scope of bargaining

LABOR CODE

132a Workers' compensation; nondiscrimination

3300 Definitions of employer

6305 Occupational safety and health standards; special order
6310 Retaliation for filing complaint prohibited

6400-6413.5 Responsibilities and duties of employers and employees, especially:
6401.7 Injury and illness prevention program

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 8

3203 Injury and illness prevention program

3204 Access to employee exposure and medical records

3400 Medical services and first aid

5095-5100 Control of noise exposure

5193 Bloodborne pathogens

14000-14316 Occupational injury or illness reports and records
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 17

2508 Reporting of communicable diseases

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 29

651-678 Occupational safety and health

1910.95 Occupational noise exposure

1910.1030 Bloodborne pathogens



Management Resources:

DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS PUBLICATIONS

Guide to Developing Your Workplace Injury and Illness Prevention Program, rev. August 2011
WEB SITES

California Department of Industrial Relations, Occupational Safety and Health:
http://www.dir.ca.gov/occupational safety.html

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: http://www.cdc.gov

National Hearing Conservation Association: http://www.hearingconservation.org

National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health: http://www.cdc.gov/niosh

U.S. Department of Labor, Occupational Safety and Health Administration: http://www.osha.gov

(7/99 3/10) 1020  (2/2021) Board Approved 02/09/2021



CSBA Sample

Administrative Regulation
Employee Safety

AR 4157 4257, 4357
Personnel

The Superintendent or designee shall provide safety devices and implement safeguards, methods,
and processes that are reasonably necessary for the safety and health of employees in the
workplace. (Labor Code 6401)

(cf. 4157.1/4257.1/4357.1 - Work-Related Injuries)
(cf. 4157.2/4257.2/4357.2 - Ergonomics)
(cf. 4161.11/4261.11/4361.11 - Industrial Accident/Illness Leave)

Injury and Illness Prevention Program

The district's injury and illness prevention program shall cover all district employees and all
other workers whom the district controls or directs and directly supervises on the job to the
extent that the workers are exposed to hazards specific to their worksite and job assignment. The
obligation of contractors or other employers who control or direct and supervise their own
employees on the job shall not be affected by the district's injury and illness prevention program.
(Labor Code 6401.7)

The district's injury and illness prevention program shall include: (Labor Code 6401.7; 8 CCR
3203)

L. The name/position of the person(s) with authority and responsibility for implementing the
program.
2. A system for ensuring that employees comply with safe and healthful work practices,

which may include, but not be limited to:

a. Recognition of employees who follow safe and healthful work practices
(cf. 4156.2/4256.2/4356.2 - Awards and Recognition)

58 Training and retraining programs

c. Disciplinary actions

(cf. 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)



3. A system for communicating with employees, in a form readily understandable by all
employees on matters related to occupational health and safety, including provisions designed to
encourage employees to report hazards at the worksite without fear of reprisal. The
communications system may include, but not be limited to:

a. Meetings

b. Training programs

G Posting

d. Written communications

S A system of anonymous notification by employees about hazards

f. A labor/management safety and health committee

4. Procedures for identifying and evaluating workplace hazards, including scheduled

periodic inspections to identify unsafe conditions and work practices. Such inspections shall be
made:

a. Whenever new substances, processes, procedures, or equipment that represents a new
occupational safety or health hazard is introduced into the workplace

b. Whenever the district is made aware of a new or previously unrecognized hazard

(cf. 3514 - Environmental Safety)
(cf. 3514.1 - Hazardous Substances)

5 A procedure for investigating occupational injury or illness.

6. Methods and/or procedures for correcting unsafe or unhealthful conditions, work
practices, and work procedures in a timely manner, based on the severity of the hazard, when the
hazard is observed or discovered.

When an imminent hazard exists which cannot be immediately abated without
endangering employee(s) and/or property, these procedures shall call for the removal of all
exposed staff from the area except those necessary to correct the hazardous condition.
Employees needed to correct the condition shall be provided necessary safeguards.

7. Provision of training and instruction as follows:
a. To all new employees
b. To all employees given new job assignments for which training has not previously been

received



G Whenever new substances, processes, procedures, or equipment is introduced into the
workplace and represents a new hazard

d. Whenever the district is made aware of a new or previously unrecognized hazard

e. To supervisors, to familiarize them with the safety and health hazards to which
employees under their immediate direction and control may be exposed

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

The Superintendent or designee shall provide employees, or their representative designated
pursuant to 8 CCR 3203, with either of the following: (8 CCR 3203)

1. Access to the district's injury and illness prevention program in a reasonable time, place,
and manner, but in no event later than five business days after the request for access is received
from an employee or a designated representative of the employee

When an employee or designated representative requests a copy of the district's injury and illness
prevention program, the Superintendent or designee shall provide the requester a printed copy
unless the employee or designated representative agrees to receive an electronic copy.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide one printed copy free of charge. If the employee or
designated representative requests additional copies within one year of the previous request and
the district's injury and illness prevention program has not been updated with new information

since the prior copy was provided, the district may charge reasonable reproduction costs pursuant
to 8 CCR 3204 for the additional copies.

2, Unobstructed access to the district's injury and illness prevention program through the
district's server or web site, which allows an employee to review, print, and email the current

version of the district's injury and illness prevention program

The Superintendent or designee shall communicate the right and procedure to access the district's
injury and illness prevention program to all employees. (8 CCR 3203)

(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)

Labor/Management Safety and Health Committee

The district's labor/management safety and health committee shall: (8 CCR 3203)

1 Meet regularly, but not less than quarterly.



2. Prepare and make available to affected employees written records of the safety and health
issues discussed at committee meetings and maintained for review by the California Department
of Industrial Relations' Division of Occupational Safety and Health (Cal/lOSHA) upon request.
These records shall be maintained for at least one year.

3 Review results of the periodic, scheduled worksite inspections.

4. Review investigations of occupational accidents and causes of incidents resulting in
occupational injury or illness or exposure to hazardous substances. As appropriate, the
committee may submit suggestions to the Superintendent or designee regarding the prevention of
future incidents.

5. Review investigations of alleged hazardous conditions brought to the attention of any
committee member. When determined necessary by the committee, it may conduct its own
inspection and investigation to assist in remedial solutions.

6. Submit recommendations to assist in the evaluation of employee safety suggestions.

7. Upon request of Cal/OSHA, verify abatement action taken by the district to abate
citations issued by Cal/OSHA.

Hearing Protection

Whenever employee noise exposure equals or exceeds the standards specified in law, the
Superintendent or designee shall implement a hearing conservation program in accordance with
state and federal regulations, including, when required, monitoring of sound levels, audiogram
evaluation and audiometric testing of affected employees, the provision of hearing protectors,
and employee training. (8 CCR 5095-5100; 29 CFR 1910.95)

Eye Safety Devices

Eye safety devices shall be worn by employees whenever they are engaged in or observing an
activity involving hazards or hazardous substances likely to cause injury to the eyes. (Education
Code 32030-32034)

First Aid and Medical Services

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure the ready availability of medical personnel for
advice and consultation on matters of industrial health or injury. Whenever a district facility or
district grounds are not in close proximity to an infirmary, clinic, or hospital where all injured
employees may be treated, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that at least one employee
is adequately trained to provide first aid. (8 CCR 3400)

The Superintendent or designee shall make adequate first aid materials readily available for
employees at every worksite. Such materials shall be approved by a consulting physician and



shall be kept in a sanitary and usable condition. The Superintendent or designee shall frequently
inspect all first aid materials and replenish them as necessary. (8 CCR 3400)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that suitable facilities for quick drenching or
flushing of the eyes and body are provided within the work area for immediate emergency use
when the eyes or body or any person may be exposed to injurious corrosive materials. (8 CCR
3400)

To avoid unnecessary delay in medical treatment in the event of an employee's serious injury or
illness, the Superintendent or designee shall use one or more of the following: (8 CCR 3400)

1. A communication system for contacting a physician or emergency medical service, such
as access to 911 or equivalent telephone system. The communication system or the employees
using the system shall have the ability to direct emergency services to the location of the injured
or ill employee.

2. Readily accessible and available on-site treatment facilities suitable for treatment of
reasonably anticipated injury and illness.

(cf. 5141.6 - School Health Services)

3. Proper equipment for prompt medical transport when transportation of injured or ill
employees is necessary and appropriate.

Protection from Communicable Diseases and Infections

The Superintendent or designee shall develop an exposure control plan for bloodborne pathogens
that is consistent with the district's injury and illness prevention program. The plan shall include
a determination of which job classifications have occupational exposure to blood or other
potentially infectious materials; precautions to be implemented, including universal precautions,
engineering and work practice controls, and personal protective equipment; availability of the
hepatitis B vaccination; provision of information and training to employees; and follow-up
actions to be taken if exposure occurs. The district shall ensure that a copy of the exposure
control plan is accessible to employees in accordance with law. (8 CCR 5193; 29 CFR
1910.1030)

(cf. 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42 - Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens)
(cf. 4119.43/4219.43/4319.43 - Universal Precautions)

Strategies to prevent and mitigate the outbreak or spread of infectious diseases shall be followed
for diseases that are communicated through airborne transmission, skin-to-skin contact,
foodborne transmission, or other casual or noncasual means. Such strategies shall include, but
are not limited to, communication and training about the disease(s); campus closures and
alternative means of instruction when necessary; preventative measures, such as social
distancing, personal protective equipment, temperature checks, and/or any other health screening
allowed by law; and cleaning and sanitization of district facilities and equipment.



(cf. 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases)

The Superintendent of designee shall immediately report to the local health officer the presence
or suspected presence of any communicable disease. (17 CCR 2508)

COVID-19 Exposure

If the district receives notice of potential exposure to COVID-19, the Superintendent or designee
shall, within one business day of the notice, take all of the following actions: (Labor Code
6409.6)

1. Provide a written notice to all employees, and the employers of subcontracted employees,
who were on the premises at the same worksite as the qualifying individual within the infectious
period that they may have been exposed to COVID-19. The notice shall be provided in a
manner normally used to communicate employment-related information, which may include, but
is not limited to, personal service, email, or text message if it can reasonably be anticipated to be
received by the employee within one business day of sending.

2. Provide a written notice to the exclusive representative, if any, of employees who were
on the premises within the infectious period

3. Provide all employees who may have been exposed and the exclusive representative, if
any, with information regarding:

a. COVID-19-related benefits to which the employee may be entitled under applicable
federal, state, or local laws, including, but not limited to, workers' compensation

b. Available leave options for exposed employees
% Antiretaliation and antidiscrimination protections of the employee
4. Notify all employees, and the employers of subcontracted employees and the exclusive

representative, if any, of the disinfection and safety plan that the district plans to complete in
accordance with Centers for Disease Control and Prevention guidelines

The above notifications shall be maintained for a period of at least three years. (Labor Code
6409.6)

If the district is notified of the number of cases that meet the definition of a COVID-19 outbreak,
as defined by the California Department of Public Health, within 48 hours, the Superintendent or
designee shall, within 48 hours of the notice, notify the local public health agency of the names,
number, occupation, and worksite of employees who meet the definition of a qualifying
individual. The Superintendent or designee shall continue to give notice to the local health
department of any subsequent laboratory-confirmed cases of COVID-19 at the worksite. (Labor
Code 6409.6)



In the event that Cal/lOSHA prohibits entry into any district workplace or performance of a
district operation or process based on a determination that the workplace exposes employees to
the risk of COVID-19 infection and constitutes an imminent hazard to employees, the district
shall post a notice thereof provided by Cal/OSHA in a conspicuous place at the work site. This
notice shall not be removed except by an authorized representative of Cal/OSHA and only when
the place of employment, operation, or process is made safe and the required safeguards or safety
appliances or devices are provided. (Labor Code 6325)

(7/99 3/10) 10/20 (2/2021) Board Approved 02/09/2021



